



Kent and Medway
NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House
St Michaels Road
Sittingbourne
Kent
ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net
Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 41355 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding: -

UK Nationals & Non UK Nationals Employed by Trust

Your request is set out below:

- 1) The number of UK nationals employed at your organisation in the 3 calendar years 2016, 2022, and 2023
- 2) The number of non-UK nationals employed at your organisation in the 3 calendar years 2016, 2022, and 2023.

For each of these questions, if possible, I would like to get all this data broken down into the following categories: nursing staff, medical staff, healthcare assistants and administration staff.

Year	Staff Group	UK	Non UK
2016	Additional Clinical Services	671	92
2016	Administrative and Clerical	697	25
2016	Medical and Dental	116	56
2016	Nursing and Midwifery Registered	774	103
2022	Additional Clinical Services	770	149
2022	Administrative and Clerical	812	32
2022	Medical and Dental	129	60
2022	Nursing and Midwifery Registered	830	112
2023	Additional Clinical Services	788	165
2023	Administrative and Clerical	895	43
2023	Medical and Dental	131	72
2023	Nursing and Midwifery Registered	815	128

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Sheila Stenson

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department